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syr-trade@mail.sy

From: Islamic chamber of tommerce and Development <info@iccdglobal.com>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2:47 2025 PM

To: Islamic chamber of commerce and Development

Subject: el jlus sazig w8 &, liial) Ggcy - ALany

Attachments: 2026- 4-5 laiuwiy sbuo Gutie pdf

Importance: High

2! oS08 o ) aSiols e (2

¢ Qs gall dpaitly Sl Ay 4 a1 gl Baldf
ddls g 40 L;JJPS*ID poled)

€l y catll (L] Aatill 3 Lol DLy 4 el 3 ALY s

J.bmgdiugézs_)ua.[f‘ﬁhlmﬁ&u[ UJ‘“‘:" 2025 _’:IJ_’;I 15 c__uu.lulaa &.;Lim_‘gs_)lgj'u_)é- (_').4-.)_)’}" sl ul.' SJL.:yL_l
G 3 el iyl Siadl, 2026 85 Y 4 G0 3 BB lee L3kl Gkl dmmmgja-ﬁc_)_)ithm
a5 ¢ el

Ll ol Lyt iy o LaYl il Yl Jnii g s Jneall Liatl) Ll 2,0, sy QLS Gl jutad N sl g
ORe A b, A5l15100 L gy g1 ey ! e hae g1y a1 e Ly wle Ao a2y L) R g
Aald ‘Cliiea gllf 2 duanl) S R TR T sl

Lol oSt J) STy ontil Yl a1 RS HI S )Ly a3

LAl it ot 2516 A el il el L gAYy o sl o

S5 Al Y1 i3 | 5, I shaii

Genera] Secretariate
Islamic Cham ber of Commerce &

IC

Development
Laalllf 5 5 jlaslt L] 43 iy
bt L L a0l gy Phone: +92.213.583.0646 & +92-35830535
e = Fax: +92-21-35870765 & +92-21-35874212

Email: Info@ iced lobal.com

Website: www. iccdglobal.com
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